
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI-110001 

No F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/SZ/ [I Dated 7 /o Y /2022 
To 

The Manager, 
New Little Star Public School, 
Village Ghitorni, New Delhi 110030. 

Sub: Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate (FSC) in r/o New Little Star Public School, 

Village Ghitorni, New Delhi 110030. 
Sir, 

This has reference with Gmail of dated 21/03/2022 on the subject cited above. In this 

connection, it is to inform you that the above mentioned premise was visited by the officer 

concerned of this department on 19/04/2022 and observed that the shortcoming intimated vide 

letter of even no. 294 dated 23/01/2018 has yet not been complied. (Copy Enclosed for ready 

reference). 

In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate is 

rejected. 
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier. The Licensing authority/

Statutory Authority may take suitable necessary action as deemed fit. 

The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety 

Yoursaithfully, Y 

ra 

SUNILCHAWDHARY) 
DY. CHIEF FIRE OFFICER (SZ) Copy to 

1 The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi- 110054. al 
fic 



GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITOTY OF DELHI 
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CONNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI-110001 
Fax No. 011-23412593, Ph. 011-23412225 

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2018/SZ/ 294 Dated: 23/& No. 

To 

The Manager, 
New Little Star Public School, 

Village Ghitorni, 
New Delhi-110030 

Sub. Reg. renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o school building. 

Sir, 

This is in reference with your letter No. Nil dated 06/11/2017 received through outdoor 

dairy No. 15220 dated 20/11/2017 on the subject cited above. In this connection, the said school 

premises have been inspected by concerned nominated authority of this department on 30/11/20117 

in presence of Mrs. Puran Kumari (Principal) of the school to verify the compliance of fire 

prevention and fire safety measures required under the rules. During the inspection, it was observed 

that there are material changes in the building as additions/alterations have been made in the 

building/premises affecting the fire prevention and fire safety measures including the means of 

escape. The school building is now comprised of ground and three upper floors, whereas 

previously, NOC was issued by this department for ground and one upper floor vide letter no. 

F.6/MS/DFS/2006/1551 dated 11/07/2006. Hence, your request for renewal of FSC is rejected

under sub rule (3) of Rule 37, in view of reasons mentioned below: 

1. Single staircases having width of 1.07m found provided, against required width of 1.5m, 

additional staircase having width of 1.5m to be provided. 

2. Additional eight nos. portable fire extinguishers (ABC/Co2), ISI marked shall require/to be 

provided. 
3. Hose-reels not found provided, one hose-reel on each floor, shall be required. 
4. Terrace level pump having discharge cap. 450 LPM with 40m Head shall be required. 
5. Over-head water tank exclusively for fire-fighting cap. 10,000 ltrs shall be required. 
6. Exit signage on each exit and escape route at appropriate locations shall be required. 
7. Year of addition of 2 & 3 floor may be provided with supporting documents 

In view of above shortcomings, renewal of FSC cannot be considered at this stage. You are 

requested to rectify the shotcoming under intimation to this department for further consideration in 

the matter. 

Yours faithfully, 

Vipin Kental 
Chief Fire Officer 

Copy to:- 
. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi. 
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